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Re: OSC File No. DI-09-1294 

Dear Mr. President: 

The Office of Special Counsel received whistleblower disclosures from an employee at the 
Department of the Navy, Naval Surface Warfare Center, Carderock Division, Bayview Detachm~nt 
in Bayview, Idaho. The whistleblower~ who requested anonymity, alleged that employees at the 
Bayview Detachment failed to report that a crane was damaged during operation, and that as a result 
the crane was still in use, placing staff in danger of injury and government property at risk of further 
damage. 

These disclosures were referred to the Honorable BJ Penn, then Secretary of the Navy, on 
March 20,2009, to conduct an investigation pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 1213(c) and (d). Then-Secretary 
Penn tasked the Naval Inspector General (NA VSINGEN) with conducting the investigation. We 
received a report dated December 14,2009. As required by law, 5 U.S.C. § 1213(e)(3), we are now 
transmitting the report to you. 

The whistleblower disclosed that on January 15, 2009, an Electromagnetic Array prototype 
(EMA) was scheduled to be tested at the Bayview Detachment. The EMA was attached to a crane 
~n aerial work platform controlled by a land-mounted winch. An order was by-
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result of employees mistakenly believing that equipment that was damaged in the incident was not 
supported by the crane. 

As a result of its investigation, the agency conducted several inspections of the crane and 
associated equipment, including an underwater inspection, and concluded that there were no 
unsatisfactory items identified. Navy personnel also completed the required accident report to 
document the damage that occurred to the EMA. The agency strengthened the procedures used to 
deploy the EMA and created an alternative approach for deployment that avoids the combination of 
factors that led to the January 2009 incident. The report also recommended that the mounting bar be 
redesigned to better support EMA deployment, and a redesign of the alignment frame is ongoing. 
Finally, all of the employees involved in the January 2009 accident were counseled, and were 
required to attend crane remedial/refresher training. A curriculum for this training was created for all 
crane operators and a half-day safety course was convened on August 11, 2009. 

The whistleblower declined to comment on the report. OSC has reviewed the original 
disclosures and the agency's report. Based on that review, we have determined that the agency's 
report contains all of the information required by statute and that its findings appear to be reasonable. 

As required by law, 5 U.S.C. § 1213(e)(3), we have sent a copy ofthe agency report to the 
Chairmen and Ranking Members of the Senate Committee on Armed Services and the House 
Cmnmittee on Armed Services. We have also filed a copy of the report revised by the Navy in our 
public file, which is now available online at www.osc.gov. This revised report identifies Navy 
employees by title only and contains certain language substituted to maintain the confidentiality of 
the underlying project, which was identified by the Navy as being of a sensitive nature.' OSC has 
now closed this file. 

Respectfully, 

titles for the names of each Naval officer 
and civilian referenced therein. (5 U .S.C. § 
and Act of 1974 as the bases for these revisions to the report ..... ,.,;,"''"rl 
response to 5 U.S.C. § 1 13. OSC use of FOIA to remove these names because under 
such of information is and therefore does not fit within the exceotJons 
disclosure under U.S.C. § 1 I use of the Act to remove the names of 
each Naval officer and civilian employee on the basis that the application of the Privacy Act in this manner is 
broad. 




